

BROOKLYN VILLAGE NEWS April 16th, 2015

Clerk's Office - 455-4201 Fax - 455-1385 PO Box 189 210 Commercial St. Email: clerk@brooklynwi.gov

Public Works Dept. - 455-1842 Fax - 455-1501 102 Windy Lane Email: publicworks@brooklynwi.gov Police Department - 455-2131 Fax – 455-1799 Email: police@brooklynwi.gov

Municipal Court - 455-1168 Email: brooklynmunicipalcourt@brooklynwi.gov

Village Board - Nadine Walsten, President	Personnel – Vacant, Chair
Economic Development – Heather Kirkpatrick, Chair	Planning/Zoning – Vacant, Chair
Finance – Vacant, Chair	Public Works – Todd Klahn, Chair
Ordinance – Pat Hawkey, Chair	Recreation – Stacey Hardy, Chair
	Safety – Sue McCallum, Chair

BROOKLYN AREA VETERANS MEMORIAL AUCTION

April 18, 2015 – 10:00a.m.

4658 Hwy 92, Brooklyn, WI

Many items to be auctioned off. Monies received to go towards the construction of the Brooklyn Veterans Memorial. Many items are available for viewing online at <u>www.wanlessauctiongroup.com</u>

Call Lyle Wanless with questions @ 628-2755



BROOKLYN VILLAGE BOARD MEETING MINUTES APRIL 13, 2015

The April 13, 2015, Village Board meeting of the Village of Brooklyn was called to order at 6:36pm in the Village Hall by President Nadine Walsten. Trustees present were Pat Hawkey, Dorothy Frandy, Zach Leavy, Sue McCallum, Todd Klahn. Trustee McNaughton was absent. Others present were Clerk Strause, PW Director Langer, Britt Springer, Teresa Pelton, Heather Kirkpatrick, Rob & Sharon Kovach, David Haug and Kevin Visel. All stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comments: President Walsten thanked and gave a Certificate of Appreciation to Trustee Dorothy Frandy for her years of service to the Village. Trustee McNaughton will also receive a Certificate of Appreciation. Walsten wished newly elected President, Pat Hawkey, the best and an opportunity for Brooklyn to open up a new chapter. Trustee Klahn thanked and gave a Certificate of Appreciation to President Walsten for her years of service. Walsten thanked the Board for the opportunity to serve the Village.

Frandy moved, second Klahn, carried to approve the minutes of 3-9-15. Trustee Leavy abstained. Klahn moved, second Frandy, carried to approve the minutes of 3-30-15.

President Walsten attended Dane County City and Villages meeting, 3/11/15, Middleton; Attended Green County Development Corporation meeting, 3/19/15, Monroe; Attended Oregon Chamber of Commerce meeting, 3/20/15, Oregon; met with Assembly representative Sondy Pope who was meeting with her constituents, 3/20/15, at the Village Hall; Attended Belleville Village Board re: Municipal Court merger, 4/6/15,Belleville. Joe Parisi's letter to municipalities identifying Dane County as an opportunity to confront the effects of poverty in our county has a goal to reduce the number of kids living in poverty. Spanish version of Community Building Policy has been completed and is on the website.

Clerk Strause gave the February financials with income of \$149,700.90, expenses \$559,246.03, and end of month balance in all funds of \$1,701,566.67. Both Dane and Green Counties are requesting updated Village Board member contact information for the county directories. Let the Clerk know what mailing address and phone number Board members want in the directory.

PUBLIC WORKS: Frandy moved, second Hawkey, carried to approve the Public Works Committee minutes of 2-26-15. Annually the tool cat and Bobcat are traded in at no cost to the Village. Leavy moved, second Klahn, carried to approve the tool cat trade-in with Janesville Bobcat. Klahn moved, second Leavy, carried to trade in the Bobcat with Carter & Gruenewald. Leavy moved, second Frandy, carried to accept the PW committee's recommendation to hire Green County Highway Dept to chip seal, crack seal various streets at a cost of \$46, 635. Funds for this work have been budgeted. The 2015-2017 street sweeping contract awarded previously is no longer in business as the owner passed away. Kleen Pavement from Evansville and Precision from Princeton have offered proposals, one based on per hour rate and the other on per mile rate. PW Director Langer calculated the lowest cost proposal to be from Precision at the per mile rate estimated to cost \$1045 per sweeping in 2015, \$1075 in 2016, and \$1100 in 2017. Frandy moved, second Klahn, carried to hire Precision on a three year contract at the \$550/mile rate for 2015, \$590/2016, \$610/2017, contingent on positive references. If references are not positive, the issue will be brought back to PW or Board or both. Langer requested to sell surplus items, i.e., old lights from Community Bldg, old push mower, and old computer items at Wisconsin Surplus. Because

of the upcoming Veterans Memorial fundraiser, Klahn moved, second Leavy, carried to donate the push mower to the Veterans auction with the rest of the items to be taken to Wisconsin Surplus. **DOT** will be conducting another Hwy 14 reconstruction meeting on June 16th, at 9 am in Edgerton office if anyone wants to attend. Langer thanked Spilde and Golz for their excellent work and achievement of the Wisconsin Rural Water Association's Water System of the Year Award. A plaque will hang at the PW office. There will also be a press release for this award. The second year award for Tree City USA has been received with the plaque hanging in the Clerk's office. Langer stated he is working on next year's criteria. Arbor Day celebration will be on April 24th at Smithfield Park with the Oregon School District fourth graders planting a tree. A DNR forester will be at the celebration. Frandy moved, second Leavy, carried to approve the Arbor Day Proclamation. Lyle Wanless donated a \$100 toward the Village's purchase of American flags. Klahn moved, second Frandy, carried to have Clerk Strause send Lyle a Thank You and to put in the newsletter and on website. Utility reports: sampling continues, CCR annual report is completed, Sewer: work continues on phosphorous requirements with a letter due and sent 3-31-15 to DNR. Work also continues on CMOM for the treatment plant. Board member training and updating the Emergency Management Manual continues. EM brochure will be done within the next week. Dumpster days start Friday, 4-17 thru 4-26. Several workshops have been attended to maintain PW licenses. Brush pick up starts tomorrow.

SAFETY-Policy #101, Citizen Complaint was presented for update. Page 2, #7 will have commas inserted to read "The complaint, and outcome, will be reviewed by the Safety Committee and Personnel Committee". Klahn moved, second Frandy, carried to approve as amended. Latest newsletter on MACH, to track emergencies in real time, was presented. Dane County is ready to adopt the Mobile Architecture for Communication Handling for the DaneCom center that will allow for mapping capability, assign command posts, allow for less radio traffic, and much more. The cost is \$1.00 per month and can be revisited annually. Rest of the cost is covered by State and Federal grants. McCallum moved, second Leavy, carried to approve MACH participation. Officer Engelhart has attended active shooter training. McCallum stated a part time officer will be hired soon. Chief Barger will be attending a free 1.5 day class sponsored by the WI DOJ regarding enforcement and resources available for; Opiates/Narcan, Prescription Drug Monitoring Program, Drug Take Back Program, Domestic Abuse & Sexual Assaults, DNA Samples at Arrest, Legal Update to be held at the Madison Police Academy on May 7 & 8. Dane County Chiefs met April 7th to discuss and try to be prepared for the Dane County District Attorney's release of his review of the Officer Involved Shooting incident in Madison. WI DOJ Training & Standards has a new on-line method for reporting training for officers to help improve the re-certification process. Dane County Chiefs of Police Association held training regarding CAPMAR at its monthly meeting April 9th and plan to role this out with a media release in conjunction with the "Severe Weather Awareness Week" April 13-17, 2015. We plan to go live with CAPMAR June 1st.

NEW BUSINESS: Board Reorganization will be held on 4/21 at 6:30 pm at the Village Hall. Hawkey moved, second Leavy, carried to have the annual **open book with the assessor on May 5 and Board of Review on June 2, both from 5-7 p.m. Repeal of Chapter 48-538 Industrial District and recreate Chapter 48-538 Light Commercial District C-L,** as recommended by Plan Commission, was presented. Current district is Market St and along rail line. Language needed to be revised to reflect the businesses there. Business owners have had review during the writing of the new zoning language and a public hearing was held on March 23, 2015. There will no longer be an industrial district zone but industrial zoning may be needed when phase 3 of the business park plan goes into effect that will have rail access. Frandy moved, second Leavy, carried to approve the recreated Chapter 48-538. Frandy moved, second Leavy, carried to approve **joining the Dane Buy Local Organization** with cost paid from EDC's budget and as approved by EDC. Membership will allow us to promote local events on their website and is a successful tool for marketing. It also says the Village is committed to buying local to promote our local businesses.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Brooklyn Business Complex-EDC put out RFP's for commercial real estate marketing and brokerage services. The committee met on 4-9 and have negotiated a contract between the Village and Lighthouse Commercial Real Estate LLC, David Haug and Kevin Visel, owners of Lighthouse. The contract has been reviewed and approved by Attorney Fenner with addendums A,B,C added. EDC committee recommends approval and authorized Heather Kirkpatrick, President, Dorothy Frandy, and Scott Meier to create this contract. Six percent commission will be paid to the broker based on fair market value of the land regardless of what the actual sale cost will be. In order to get the business complex going, more incentive may be given to bring in the first business. The contract timeframe is one year thru April 15, 2016. Land cost will be on a case by case basis based on the number of jobs created and value of building/equipment. Walsten reported she spoke with the Village CDBG specialist, Pedro Ruiz, last week and discussed the timeframe and what accomplishments are needed to be done by 1/1/2015. If we have a business prospect who plans to come into the park, that will provide leverage as far as renegotiating the deadline for the grant. (Ruiz felt the number of jobs can be revised to a more reasonable number and he will answer the question if business condos (incubator type buildings) will meet our job creation criteria.) Kirkpatrick, Chair of EDC, stated "We have to expand our marketing area in order to get businesses into the park. Brokers have contacts with larger commercial scope entities." McCallum stated the 6% commission paid to the broker will not benefit our business park if the land is sold under cost. Hawkey said she got the contract late and requested EDC and the Board to work together closely in the future. Frandy moved, second Leavy, carried unanimously to hire Lighthouse Commercial Real Estate, LLC as a broker for the Business Complex.

Ordinance Recodification - Committee of the whole: Chapter 29, Building Regulations is not completed. McCallum moved to postpone Chapter 29, second Leavy, carried. Walsten presented her revision of Chapter 25, Animals, the last one remaining from the ordinances that needed to be edited and corrected which had been received from Ordinance committees in the past, for discussion. The Ordinance Committee had drafted an ordinance previously which was primarily Dane County regulations on animals, not a local ordinance vis a vis what the Village actually requires, has authority to do, etc. Walsten stated in her draft she incorporated many of the County regulations (highlighted in red), which made the original ordinance much stronger. The black print is the original ordinance language and the blue print are notes which Walsten asked future writers to address. Walsten pointed out that several communities have "Good Samaritans", local residents, who are willing to provide temporary shelter for lost or stray animals and she included this language in her draft of this ordinance because it "is what is happening now" when lost animals are found. She felt the language is needed to protect those that are willing to take in a lost animal or pet (25.09(c)). She also added the Keeping of Chickens into this ordinance so all animal related issues are in this chapter. The ordinance is proposed and needs further discussion and attorney review. McCallum moved, second Klahn to postpone until further discussion of Good Samaritan clause can be had. (Trustee Hawkey removed herself from the Board during this discussion due to vicious emails received.) Walsten said the recent issue pertaining to feral cats needs to be addressed to

prevent future conflictual encounters. Rob and Sharon Kovach stated they have been trapping, neutering, and releasing feral cats for some time. Kovach discussed what his position on why he and his wife have been doing this and reported the number of known feral cats living in the village has dropped from 8 or more to 2 as a result of their efforts. "Cats gravitate to where people are and where there is shelter, food, havens." Kovach continued prohibition of feeding feral cats should be removed from the ordinance. "Cats fed and sheltered will not damage property most of the time. It is important to have a feeding schedule to get them into a routine in order to trap in the first place. If they can't be trap, they can't be neutered. Liability is on the volunteer. Neuter, vaccinate and release is important." Rob requested that feral cats be removed from the list to not feed or shelter. McCallum stated she would rather have cats removed from the property so that residents complaining about cats littering sand boxes would stop. Voting on the motion carried with Hawkey not voting. (Trustee Hawkey rejoined the board.)

Frandy moved, second Leavy, carried to approve the Agreement for the Operation of the Joint Municipal Court for the Village of Belleville and the Village of Brooklyn as previously tentatively approved. McCallum stated for information only that the Belleville Village Board passed their identical agreement on a 4-3 vote and was not a consensus of the Board. Contract can be cancelled in August by either party if written notice is given. Chapter 18 for the Joint Municipal Court for the Village of Belleville and the Village of Brooklyn was approved upon motion by Frandy, second Leavy, carried.

CONSENT AGENDA: Frandy moved, second Hawkey, carried to approve the following: Approve payment of April 2015 invoices as listed; Operator license for Cathie Sarow; Resolution #2015-03 Opposing Elimination of Personal Property Taxes-Recommended by Finance Committee; Resolution #2015-04 Refinancing USDA Fire District Loan; Resolution #2015-06 Community Sensitive Design on State Highway Projects.

COMMITTEE REPORTS: Planning & Zoning-Met with school district officials who brought forward changes for the elementary school. With the short time schedule, the conversation will continue on April 27th. Hawkey moved, second Leavy, carried to set the date of 4-27 for follow up meeting with school district. The Commission met this evening at 5:30 pm to make a recommendation on the hiring of a Zoning Administrator. Proposals were received from General Engineering, who is currently the Village's ZA and Roth Professional Solutions, Rob Roth, who was our ZA while he was employed by General Engineering. Frandy moved, second Leavy, carried to hire the Commission's recommendation Roth Professional Solutions, Rob Roth, as Zoning Administrator because he is familiar with the Village and Ordinances and is professional to work with. The grading ordinance, which was referred back to PZ for review and revision, was reviewed and the Commission felt there is no need for revision and to leave it as is. No board approval needed as no changes were made. Ordinance - no further report. Fire-EMS - Hawkey attended the last meeting and reported the department is still working on a plan to staff the ambulance, looking at part time vs full time hiring. They are working very hard to fulfill commitment for staffing. There are shortages from both fire and EMS and is a concern. There may be a joint municipal meeting to discuss this issue. EDC-no report. Recreation-Leavy moved, second Frandy, carried to approve the July 4th contract with Dan Dean for fireworks. Frandy reported Dime a Dip needs volunteers and food donated with a signup sheet on the website. Emergency Management-Brochure will be completed within the next week. Personnel-A revised release of information form was reviewed by our attorney. President Walsten reported asking an employee or potential employee to review

their social media accounts is not legal and those reference lines were removed. Walsten moved, second Frandy, carried to approve the amended release of information form as presented. Frandy moved, second Leavy, to approve the offsite continuing education/training/conference approval form as presented to provide some consistency across all departments. Discussion on policy development rather than just this form resulted in Frandy/Leavy withdrawing their motion. Frandy moved, second Hawkey, carried to postpone approval of this form and refer back to Personnel Committee for policy development. Frandy moved, second Klahn, carried to approve the March 4th Personnel Committee minutes. McCallum cautioned on approval of McNaughton's statement when he is not present to confirm what he stated—Walsten stated McNaughton was the member of the committee who brought the employee electronic media policy to the committee initially. NAY-Hawkey, McCallum. Walsten presented for review a marked up Personnel Electronic Communication Policy that originated in Middleton. Walsten stated without an employee electronic media/devices policy, the Village has the vulnerability of an employee having access to electronic records or using devices that could do damage with no recourse by the Village. Hawkey moved, second Frandy, carried to postpone. Walsten said she forgot to put on the agenda the conditional offer to Jeremy Larson, as a part time police officer, and to approve lifting the probation for Officer Randy Burns. This will be on the 4/21 special meeting agenda. Finance-Hawkey moved, second Frandy, carried to approve Clerk Strause attending the annual WMCA conference in LaCrosse, Aug 19-21, 2015. Hawkey moved, second Leavy, carried to approve Clerk Strause attending the annual League of Municipalities insurance conference April 16-17, 2015. Electronic Media Committee will be meeting this Wednesday. Ad hoc- Hawkey moved, second Leavy, carried to abolish the Ad Hoc Recycling Committee and create a subcommittee of the Public Works Committee. President Walsten thanked everyone for their help over the years and stated she was very grateful and honored to have been able to serve this community.

Klahn moved, second Leavy, carried to adjourn at 8:41 pm.

Carol A Strause MMC, WCMC, CMTW



VILLAGE OF BROOKLYN RECEIVES STATE AWARD

PLOVER, WI - The Wisconsin Rural Water Association (WRWA) recently held its Annual Technical Conference in Green Bay, Wisconsin, where over 1,200 water system and industry personnel met for four days exchanging ideas and technology through technical sessions and exhibits.

At the WRWA conference, the Village of Brooklyn received the Association's prestigious 2015 Water System of the Year Award. This award is presented each year to one system in the state of Wisconsin that demonstrates excellence in the field of waterworks operation.

"The role of water systems and their operators has become increasingly difficult as state and federal regulatory agencies have imposed tougher standards for water utilities," said Dave Lawrence, WRWA Executive Director. "The Village of Brooklyn has been recognized by their peers as deserving of WRWA's highest award for their dedication

and service. The Village of Brooklyn can be proud of its dedicated water utility." The Wisconsin Rural Water Association is a non-profit organization representing most of the water and wastewater systems in the state. Its mission: "Assisting, educating and representing our members in the wise use of water resources".



President's Letter Nadine S. Walsten April, 2015

This will be my last President's letter and it is with mixed feelings that I write. As you know, I lost my re-election bid to my opponent, Pat Hawkey, and on 4/21, she will become your next Village President. I sincerely wish her the best as she takes on an overwhelming task. Brooklyn is facing many challenges, most not unique to a small town with similar circumstances, as it continues its transition from a rural village to a "sub-suburb" of metro Madison.

The primary issue that separated us was the issue of economic development, whether creation of the business park and a program for active recruitment for new business was what the village residents supported or not. Because the Village made a commitment three years ago to buy/build the business park when we lost four businesses in a 2 year period that wanted to stay and build, we have economic development plans that are in place and must go forward independent of who is President. I had hoped to finish my goal of having a business or two under construction in the business park during my last term but that is how democracy works—your vision is only as good as the vote which supports it.

I want to genuinely thank all of the residents who have supported me, the "awesome" village boards and committee members who make Village government "real" and vital, and lastly, the staff for their difficult task of having 100% responsibility and only the authority granted by the Village Board. When I look back over the last 14 years as a trustee of which 11 were as village president, I am grateful for the changes which I was able to initiate, encourage, or changes initiated by others which I supported. Brooklyn is in a much better place today than it was when I first came to the Board. The biggest problems which haven't changed are the ones who are the hardest to fix: high water/sewer bills; a commercial tax base of 7%; and rising costs for basic services, with decreasing support and local control by the state government.

I think running for office at the local level is one of those things where if you want to feel you have made a difference (positive, only, please) you will find that serving on a committee or as a trustee gives you that opportunity. I'm also part of the "If you aren't part of the solution, you are part of the problem" generation which encourages getting involved and "making a difference." The other part of that equation is a favorite quote I have had on my wall for many, many years from Woody Allen: "The world is run by the people who show up."

My best to all of you, Nadine





Event Sponsors Wanted!

Help sponsor/ donate to our annual 4th of July Fireworks show. Without your support, this event would not be possible! Please contact Brooklyn Recreation to learn more. Email: recreation@brooklynwi.gov



Rec Run

WEEKLY CLASSES!

Plus during the month of April, Brooklyn Recreation wants to reward one lucky person a special reward for Getting Fit through at the month. All you have to do is attend class and sign in!

our Neighb

шe

Village of Brooklyn

Village of Brook

Early bird signup for 5k Rec Run now until May 25th.

NEW for 2015: 1k Kids Run!

Get Fit Village of Brooklyn

Bring a canned good to class to donate to Oregon/Brooklyn Food Pantry Now Through April 30th!





** PLEASE DONATE A DISH &/or Volunteer at our Event**

Go to www.brooklynrecreation.org for More Information!

PUBLIC WORKS DEPT

Spring Clean Up Dumpster

 $\begin{array}{ll} Fri. \ April \ 17^{th} & 1 \ pm - 7 \ pm \\ Sat. \ April \ 18^{th} & 10 \ am - 4 \ pm \\ Sun. \ April \ 19^{th} & 10 \ am - 2 \ pm \\ Mon \ thru \ Fri & - & 7 \ am - 7 \ pm \\ (Apr \ 20^{th} \ -24^{th}) \\ Sat. \ April \ 25^{th} & - & 10 \ am - 4 \ pm \\ Sun. \ April \ 26^{th} \ - & 10 \ am - 2 \ pm \\ \end{array}$

Dumpster will be located at the Treatment Plant – Windy Lane (S. end of Village on Hwy 104) ***Please be prepared to show proof of residency

Brush Pickup Has Begun (2nd Tuesday of each month) Please place brush in the terrace at the curb, staying away from any electrical/telephone equipment. All cut ends need to be placed in the same direction-parallel to curb.

Note: Leaves/grass are NOT picked up in the spring. You can bring them to the compost pile at the Wastewater Treatment Plant on S. Rutland.

OPEN BOOK & BOARD OF REVIEW

Open book will be held on May 5th from 5 – 7 pm at the Village Hall (210 Commercial St). If you have any questions regarding

your property assessment, take this opportunity to talk with the Village Assessor.

Board of Review will be held on June 2nd from 5pm-adjournment at the Village Hall (210 Commercial St). (*You must make an appointment.*)



Village Wide Garage Sales Friday, Saturday April 24 & 25

"Annual Business Expo" Open to all businesses in the Brooklyn Area-Saturday April 25, 2015 8:00 am to Noon

"Brooklyn Community Building" 102 N. Rutland
Booth space is FREE for Brooklyn Area Chamber of Commerce members and non-profits. Non-members - \$40 per booth, approximately 10' X 15". Set-up time is Friday evening, 5 – 9 pm or Saturday morning 6 am. Reserve your space by <u>Friday April 10th</u> to be <u>included</u> in the Expo Brochure. Booths must be reserved no later than April 17th. DOOR PRIZE-

2 TICKETS TO THE KALAHARI And many others donated by local businesses, organizations and crafters. Need not be present to win. No Admission charged. Bouncy House, Cotton Candy, Snow Cones! Golf Putting Contest with prizes!

- 3 Speakers starting at 8:30 am. - Levi Cutler CFP,AIF Certified Financial Planner, "Protect Your Identity" - Robert B Helvey, Middleton
- Community Bank, "Mortgage Lending for Small Businesses"
- Dane Buy Local, "What is Dane Buy Local All About"

Application for the expo or more information contact the chamber: <u>Brooklynareachamberwi@outlook.com</u> 608-628-2755

SENIOR POTLUCK LUNCH

A community potluck lunch will be held on Thursday, April 23rd, 2015 in the Community Building kitchen at Noon. Bring a dish to pass and enjoy some good company and conversation!

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Activity for March	
Thefts	1
Suspicious activity	1
Misc comp/arrests	1
Traffic Incidents	23
Assists	8
Traffic citations	1
Traffic warnings	2
Parking violation	3
Open Records request	4
Animal	1
Domestic/family	2
Damage Property	2
911 Disconnect	1
Financial/Fraud	1
Traffic crashes	<u>1</u>
Total	52

Village Wide Garage Sales April 24th & 25th

Ads can be placed in the Oregon Observer and Great Dane. Watch the Observer for more information or call 835-6677.



April 2015 News from Your Senior Center By Rachel Brickner

Spring is in the air and with the change in seasons comes one of the traditional Rites of Spring for the Oregon Area Senior Center. The annual Brat Bash will be held on Friday, May 8, from 10:00 until 2:00. Brats will be available for purchase (\$3 for a brat and chips), as well as hot dogs (\$2 for a hot dog and chips). Beverages will be available for one dollar each. Live entertainment will start that day at noon. Stop at the Center May 8 to get a "taste" of spring, and support a good cause at a very reasonable price.

Monday, May 12, at 2:00, we will be presenting a program titled "Talking with Your Doctor." We all know that doctors' time is very limited and our opportunities to communicate with them may be less than we would like. Come learn how to make the most of the precious time you do have with your medical care providers. This program was created by the National Institute on Aging, and is meant to help people take an active role in their health care. On May 14, the Senior Center will be hosting the popular Dane County United Way-sponsored medication checkups with a pharmacist. This program allows seniors time to work confidentially with a pharmacist to review all of the medications, prescription and otherwise, they take. This can help seniors take their meds effectively, find out if the medications are all compatible with each other, and determine whether the senior is over-medicated. Please call Rachel or Carol to sign up for an appointment. This program is free, and participants are rewarded for investing in themselves with a free gift card at the completion of the appointment.

As always, your Senior Center is here to help you! Give us a call with your questions and concerns: 835-5801.



May 2015

Sun.	Mon.	Tue.	Wed.	Thu.	Fri.	Sat.
					1	2 Tone-9am FREE Movie Night 7pm
3	4 Yoga Bliss-6:30pm	5 Open Book-5pm-7 Tire,oil,battery pickup Ordinance mtg- 7am	6 Finance mtg-5pm Recreation mtg- 7pm RECYCLING Zumba-6:30pm	7 Dime-A-Dip- 4:30pm Pound-6:30pm	8	9 Yoga Bootcamp- 9am
10	11 Village Board- 6:30pm Yoga Bliss-6:30pm	12 Brush pickup	13 Zumba-6:30pm	14 Pound-6:30pm	15	16 Tone-9am
17	18 Yoga Bliss-6:30pm	19	20 RECYCLING Zumba-6:30pm	21 Pound-6:30pm	22	23 Yoga Bootcamp- 9am
24	25 Planning/Zoning mtg-6:30pm Yoga Bliss-6:30pm	26	27 Zumba-6:30pm	28 Public Works-6pm Senior Potluck lunch-Noon Pound-6:30pm	29	30 Tone-9am
31						



Check out our Village website at www.brooklynwi.gov